

UPPER MIFFLIN TOWNSHIP
455 WHISKEY RUN ROAD
NEWVILLE, PA 17241

November 12, 2024

REGULAR MEETING

Heidi Clevenger called to order the October 8, 2024, regular monthly meeting of the Upper Mifflin Board of Supervisors meeting located at 455 Whiskey Run Road, Newville, PA 17241 at 7:00 pm

Present: Chairman Heidi Clevenger, Kingsley Blasco, Heather Mitten and Secretary Valerie Mowery.

Approval of Minutes: Kingsley motioned to approve minutes for the special meeting & the regular BOS meeting held on October 8, 2024, Heidi seconded; all were in favor.

Acceptance of Treasurer's Report: Heather motioned to approve the October 8, 2024 Treasurer's report, Kingsley seconded; all were in favor.

Visitors: Teri Grimmer, Elsbeth Grimmer, Chance Gray, Larry Singer, Steve Wiser, Theresa Myers, Connie & Steve Brymesser.

Chance Gray from the Newburg/Hopewell Fire Department was here to follow up with the fire tax and to see if the Board had made a decision yet. Kingsley stated that they were still trying to figure out what would be best for the township residents.

Larry from the Newburg/Hopewell fire department gave the monthly report. He stated that there were 26 call and 3 of them were in Upper Mifflin Township for medical assistance.

Theresa Myers was present to support the fire tax and stated her concerns why the Township should implement a tax. Connie Brymesser was also here to support the fire tax.

Correspondence: Heidi went over the correspondence and mentioned what was important.

Gym: Heather asked if she should remove the Porta-John at the gym and the board agreed to remove it until Spring. Heather mentioned that there have been some chairs taken from the gym and they would need replaced. The Board approved that she could spend up to \$500.00 if she found appropriate chairs.

Old Business: Nothing to report.

New Business: Kingsley made a motion to keep the EIT tax for 2025 the same which is currently .5%, Heather seconded; all were in favor.

Valerie is going to send out the 2025 Junk Yard applications by November 30, 2024 and they will need to be received back in the office by December 31, 2025

Valerie is going to send out a notice for the 2024 Act 537 to the residents that still need to report this year

Kingsley made a motion to pay the 2025 PA UC Solvency Fee of \$59.27, Heather seconded; all were in favor.

Solicitor's Report: Sally talked about making an Amendment to the current Nuisance Ordinance. Kingsley made the motion to accept it and Heidi seconded; all were in favor. Sally is going to advertise it in the paper and it will be passed at the December Board meeting.

Road Master Report: Kingsley stated that the work on Creekview Road was finished and the bridge repair on Park Hill was also completed. Woods Road had some trees taken off of the road that were a concern.

Harold stated that Elvis and he fixed some stop signs that were knocked down.

Permit Report: There was 1 Land Use application, 1 Land Use permit, 1 building permit. 2 Septic permits and 2 Certificate of Occupancy issued since the last meeting.

Emergency Mgmt.: Bob was not present

Approval of Bills: Kingsley made a motion to approve the bills for payment, Heather seconded; all were in favor.

Additional Bills for Payment: Kingsley made a motion to approve the additional bills for payment, Heather seconded; all were in favor.

Adjournment: Kingsley made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:50 pm, Heather seconded; all were in favor.

Secretary

Valerie J. Mowery